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A D D E N D U M 1  

DATE: February 12, 2025 

TO: All Bidders 

FROM: Trevor Butler 

Purchasing Agent 

RE: Invitation to Bid #25-0306 Galvanized Steel Modular Panel Truss 

 

Please note the following clarification to Invitation to Bid #25-0306 Galvanized Steel Modular Panel Truss 

resulting from a question received from an interested bidder: 

 

1. Is this for permanent installation?  If so, I assume you don't want a pin connected truss that requires 

inspection and maintenance of pin connections? 

 

Answer: The truss shall be pin as specified 

 

2. Do you have a particular design or style of truss?   

 

Answer: There is no specific style of truss 

 

3. At 60', rollers and launching nose is not needed. Will they still be required? 

 

Answer: There is no crane access at the site.  The proposed structure will need to be launched from one 

of the approaches.   

 

Please acknowledge receipt of Addendum 1 by initialing the appropriate section on the Signature to Bids Page 

of the bid package.   

 


